
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on April 16, 2025 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

Persons who cannot provide public comment in-person may send comments via email to pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or via 

USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532. Comments should be received at 

least 12 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided 

to Trustees prior to the start of the meeting and are considered a public record. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

April 16, 2025 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Trustee Recognition  

a. Resolution 25-02 - Marjorie Bartelli commendation - Action Required  

i. Acknowledgement opportunity for honoree 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Berry reviewed the March billings in April 

b. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Martin will review the April billings in May 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 19, 2025 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 03/31/25, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/25, Current Assets 

Report, 03/31/25, Revenue Report, 03/31/25, and Expense Report, 03/31/25 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/16/25 

6. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates 
& discussions 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Strategic Planning 

8. Staff Reports 

a. Director Report 

b. Assistant Director Report 

c. Director of Technical Services Report 

9. New Business 

a. Announcement for Request for Proposal (RFP) for Library cleaning services 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn  

1 



 

 

RESOLUTION 25-02 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT (LLD) 

April 16, 2025 
 

Be it resolved that the following is true and accurate: 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli has served on the Board of Trustees for the Lisle Library District since June 2017; and 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli has served as President of the Lisle Library District (2021-2024); and 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli has served as Vice President of the Lisle Library District (2019-2021 & 2024-2025); 
and 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli has served as Secretary of the Lisle Library District (2018-2019); and 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli has served on the LLD Physical Plant Committee (2017-2025) and has chaired the  
Committee (2019-2021); and 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli has served on the LLD Personnel and Policy Committee (2019-2025); and 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli chaired the LLD Decennial Committee (2023-2024); and 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli has served on the LLD Strategic Planning committee (2023-2025) and has chaired the 
committee (2023-2024); and 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli has reliably represented the District’s Vision, Mission, and Values; and 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli dependably guided the LLD through the 2023 Renovation as Board President; and 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli has benefited the LLD Board of Trustees with her attention to policy and fiscal 
responsibility; and 
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli has consistently supported and attended Library-wide programs and art events at 
Gallery 777; and  
 
WHEREAS Marjorie Bartelli has elevated our meetings with pertinent questions, active-user insight, and an 
inclusive, community-based, vision for the Library.  
 
Therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District that Marjorie Bartelli be 
commended for her exemplary service to the District. 
 
This Resolution has been adopted by the LLD Board of Trustees this 16th day of April, 2025. 
 

Approved by 
 
__________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

ATTEST: 
__________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

March 19, 2025 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Emily Swistak - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
 
Absent: 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Josh Martin – Trustee 
 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:09 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period  
 
None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. President Swistak and Trustee Martin reviewed the February billings in March 
b. Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Berry will review the March billings in April 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 19, 2025 Board Meeting 
b. Approve Minutes of the February 19, 2025 Executive Session 
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/25, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/25, Current Assets 

Report, 02/28/25, Revenue Report, 02/28/25, and Expense Report, 02/28/25 
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/19/25 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
5. Capital Improvement Project 

a. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates & 
discussions 
 
Mr. Rogers stated that the BAS Project is underway. 41 of 45 VAV boxes have been installed. IBS is 

troubleshooting the software to ensure proper operations. The IBS project should wrap-up around 
mid-April. 
 

1Source Mechanical is scheduled to start the HVAC replacement project in the next week. This will be 
back-of-house work in preparation for installing the condensing units once they arrive. 

3 



 

2 
 

 
Director Weinstein mentioned that the temperature in a second-floor study room has not been 

regulated as of yet. Mr. Rogers stated that this was noted and is part of the troubleshooting process. 
Vice President Bartelli asked if the boilers will be part of the ten-year plan. Assistant Director Savage 

stated that the boilers are operational, but a flame sensor failed. It has been repaired. Director 

Weinstein affirmed that the boilers would be part of the ten-year plan. 
 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:09 p.m. 

 
6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance – President Swistak stated that there was nothing to report at this time. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Trustee Berry stated that the Committee met on March 12, 2025 and reviewed 

several policies, which would be presented to the Board later in the meeting.  
c. Physical Plant – President Swistak stated that there was nothing to report at this time. 
d. Strategic Planning - President Swistak stated that the Committee would meet on April 9, 2025. 

Director Weinstein added that the survey has closed and that there were over 400 responses. 
She also stated that four Trustees volunteered to participate in the focus groups and that more 
information would be coming soon. 
 

7. Staff Reports 
 

a.   Director Weinstein stated that there was a power outage on March 5th. The outage was caused by an 
underground ComEd failure. ComEd provided the LLD with a generator. The Library operated on 
generator power from 12:30 - 4:00 p.m., then transitioned back to ComEd power. Director Weinstein 
has asked the IT Manager to provide a FY25-26 budget number for a server room generator to keep 
computers and telephones operational in the event of another outage.  

 
 The LLD is hosting a volunteer Hokusai community art banner program. Volunteer artists can attend 

the program and paint canvas banners that were purchased by the Village of Lisle. Completed 
banners will be displayed in the downtown area, as well as at Gallery 777 during June and July. 
Community members unable to attend the program can pick up a banner at the Library and complete 
them at home. The Village will host a Hokusai kick-off event on May 24th. 

 
 The Lisle Woman’s Club donated $270.00 to the LLD for the purchase of bench that will be located in 

the south entrance vestibule. The bench has been received, and the LLD is waiting on the donation 
plaque that will be mounted on the bench. In 2008, the Lisle Woman’s Club donated the bench that is 
currently in the north entrance vestibule. 

 
 National Library Week runs from April 6 - 12 this year. The LLD is planning a week of activities, such as 

an all-ages crossword puzzle contest, a guessing jar, and a Storytime visit by the Mouse from “If You 
Give a Mouse a Cookie.” 

 
In the past week, the LLD received a $100.00 donation via the website’s donation button. Another 
patron made a $10.00 in-person donation after picking up publicly available tax forms. The LLD also 
received a $200.00 donation from a patron who told staff they “value the library greatly.” 

 
 Vice President Bartelli suggested that the Library or Trustees might decorate a Hokusai banner. 

Director Weinstein stated that banners are available for anyone to pick-up and she liked Vice 
President Bartelli’s suggestion.  

   

4 



 

3 
 

 
b.  Assistant Director Savage informed Trustees that relevant staff attend bi-weekly meetings with 

ByWater Solutions regarding the upcoming Aspen catalog overlay. Progress is going well.  
 
 LaForce was on site to troubleshoot the Youth Services automatic door. They found a defective chip 

in the opener’s mechanism. They have ordered a replacement. 
 
 IBS is working on the BAS installation. They had to replace an actuator in Meeting Room A that fried 

during the recent power outage. Assistant Director Savage will submit a claim to ComEd for the costs 
to repair. 

 
 Terrance Electric was on site to relocate conduit so IBS could install a new controller on a VAV box. 

They were also on site during the power outage and determined the problem was a ComEd failure, 
rather than an LLD issue. 

 
 1Source Mechanical will start the HVAC Replacement Project in the next week. 
  

10. New Business  
 

a. Approve LLD Policy 720: Investments - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Berry moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 720: Investments. Vice President 
Bartelli seconded. 
 
Discussion: Director Weinstein stated that Policy 720: Investments was revised with input from Tami 
Olszewski of Ehlers Investment Partners. The Finance Manager title was removed and now includes 
an Illinois Sustainability Act reference. It also informs the community that the LLD undergoes an 
annual audit and where to locate LLD financial documents.  
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Approve LLD Policy 200: Board of Trustees Bylaws - Action Required 
MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 200: Board of Trustees Bylaws. 
Trustee Berry seconded. 
 
Discussion: Director Weinstein explained that the Policy underwent substantial formatting changes. 
The Policy references the ALA Bill of Rights and the LLD Resolution adopting the ALA Bill of Rights. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Approve LLD Policy 201:  Board of Trustees Code of Conduct & Ethics - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 201: Board of Trustees 
Code of Conduct & Ethics. Trustee Berry seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that edits were made regarding areas of the Library that have changed due 
to renovation. The Policy will now permit another person to pick up Trustee materials if authorized. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
 
 

5 



 

4 
 

d. Approve LLD Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees, & Financial Transactions – Action Required 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees, & 
Financial Transactions. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein explained that the biggest change to Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees & 
Financial Transactions was to remove the $5.00 processing fee for lost or damaged materials. There 
were also formatting changes. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

11. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Trustee Berry is very happy with the new website design. She finds the layout more user friendly and feels it 
highlights the collection much better than the previous arrangement.  
 
Vice President Bartelli thanked the Personnel & Policy Committee for their work on the policy revisions. She 
also commended the Library for working through the power outage. 
 
Treasurer Larson had nothing to add.  
 
Secretary Sullivan thanked the Personnel & Policy Committee for their efforts on the policy revisions. 
 
President Swistak stated that she is pleased with the recent donations. She thanked the community members 
for their generosity. She too, is enjoying the new website and appreciates the new color palette. She saw the 
bench donated by the Lisle Woman’s Club. She is looking forward to it being placed in the vestibule. 
 

12. Adjourn 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on April 16, 2025. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



4
/1

0
/2

5
 a

t 
1
1
:4

6
:0

8
.7

3
P

a
g

e
: 

1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t 

2
0

2
5

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 A
p

ri
l 
1
6
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

1
 S

o
u

rc
e

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l
7

4
0

8
B

o
ile

r 
R

e
p

a
ir

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
0

-0
0

M
a

in
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 H

V
A

C
1

,1
3

5
.0

9
1

 S
o

u
rc

e
 M

e
c
h

a
n

ic
a

l,
 I

n
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,1

3
5

.0
9

1
 S

o
u

rc
e

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l
7

4
0

9
B

o
ile

r 
R

e
p

a
ir

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
0

-0
0

M
a

in
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 H

V
A

C
5

1
6

.0
0

1
 S

o
u

rc
e

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l,
 I

n
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
1

6
.0

0

1
 S

o
u

rc
e

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l
P

a
y
 A

p
p

 #
1

H
V

A
C

 R
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 -

 P
a

y
 A

p
p

#
1

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

8
0

-0
0

H
V

A
C

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

j
4

5
,1

1
7

.0
0

1
 S

o
u

rc
e

 M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l,
 I

n
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
5

,1
1

7
.0

0

A
m

a
z
o

n
0

3
3

1
2

5
B

o
o

k
s
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
4

1
6

.5
1

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

9
3

.6
3

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

5
8

.1
6

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
1

8
6

.6
2

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

2
8

8
.2

2
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
4

0
-3

0
R

e
a

d
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 
1

3
.9

9
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

6
-0

0
K

it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
0

5
.2

0
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

3
-0

0
O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

2
2

.7
0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
3

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
1

3
9

.7
2

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

4
.6

3
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

4
-0

0
C

ir
c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

4
4

.5
3

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-5
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 T

e
c
h

 S
e

rv
i

1
7

7
.7

5
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

e
f 

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
1

9
.9

9
A

m
a

z
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,6

5
1

.6
7

A
w

a
rd

in
g
 Y

o
u

1
2

1
0

1
4

P
la

q
u

e
s

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
6

-0
0

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l/
T

ri
b

u
te

/R
e

c
o

g
4

5
.0

0
A

w
a
rd

in
g
 Y

o
u

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
5

.0
0

C
a

s
e

 L
o

ts
1

5
1

J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
4

0
0

.1
0

C
a

s
e

 L
o

ts
 I

n
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
0

0
.1

0

C
D

W
G

A
D

1
8
Y

4
L

B
a

tt
e

ry
 B

a
c
k
 U

p
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

8
-0

0
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
6

8
.1

6
C

D
W

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
6

8
.1

6

C
o

m
E

d
0

3
3

0
2

5
U

s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
3

,2
5

0
.4

4
C

o
m

E
d

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,2

5
0

.4
4

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
8

2
8

2
9

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
6

8
.9

0
C

o
m

p
a

c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
8

.9
0

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
8

2
8

3
0

M
u
si

c 
C

D
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
5

9
.4

8
C

o
m

p
a

c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
5

9
.4

8

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

0
4

0
8

2
5

W
a

te
r

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

5
9

.8
8

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
9

.8
8

D
e

m
c
o

7
6

2
7

7
6

1
B

o
o

k
m

a
rk

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

4
-0

0
C

ir
c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

1
3

.9
2

D
e

m
c
o

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
1

3
.9

2

E
n

v
is

io
n

W
a

re
IN

V
-U

S
-7

4
7

9
9

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 S
e

lf
C

h
e

c
k
s
, 

R
F

ID
 P

a
d

s
, 

G
a

te
s
 &

S
ta

ff
 R

e
g

is
te

r

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
1

9
,2

8
2

.0
5

20 



4
/1

0
/2

5
 a

t 
1
1
:4

6
:0

8
.9

0
P

a
g

e
: 

2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t 

2
0

2
5

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 A
p

ri
l 
1
6
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

S
ta

ff
 R

e
g

is
te

r
E

n
v
is

io
n

W
a

re
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
9

,2
8

2
.0

5

E
n

v
is

io
n

W
a

re
IN

V
-U

S
-7

4
8

0
0

P
a

y
w

a
re

 &
 e

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
A

n
n

u
a

l 
S

u
b

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
2

,4
3

1
.0

1

E
n

v
is

io
n

W
a

re
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,4

3
1

.0
1

F
N

B
O

 B
ill

in
g

 -
 1

8
9

7
0

3
2

7
2

5
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
, 

A
V

, 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

5
0

-0
0

G
if
ts

 -
 U

n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
 C

o
rp

2
7

0
.0

0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
0

-0
0

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 a
n

d
 S

h
ip

p
in

g
9

.6
8

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
1

,2
0

6
.3

0
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

6
-0

0
M

e
m

o
ri

a
l/
T

ri
b

u
te

/R
e

c
o

g
7

3
.6

5
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

3
-1

0
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
2

0
9

.0
0

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-3
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

- 
Y

o
u

th
1

1
2

.3
5

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
1

4
2

.8
6

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
6

9
.7

6
1

0
-5

0
-5

9
0

0
-2

0
P

e
ri

o
d

ic
a

ls
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
2

7
.7

0
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

3
2

5
.3

9
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

1
4

.8
8

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-4
0

O
n

lin
e

 M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
1

0
4

.0
4

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
s

1
0

.0
0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-3
0

R
e

a
d

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 
1

2
1

.5
8

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
1

-8
0

R
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 -

 P
e

r 
C

a
p

it
a

 
6

1
1

.0
6

F
N

B
O

 B
ill

in
g

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,7

0
8

.2
5

G
a
rv

e
y'

s
6

6
1

3
3

2
-1

S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

7
1

.5
5

G
a

rv
e

y
's

 O
ff

ic
e

 P
ro

d
u

c
ts

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
1

.5
5

G
o

o
d

m
a

n
, 

C
la

re
n

c
e

5
-1

0
-2

0
2

5
P

ro
g

ra
m

: 
B

u
rn

h
a

m
, 

M
ie

s
,

G
a

n
g

, 
a

n
d

 T
h

e
ir

 L
e

g
a

c
ie

s
:

C
h

ic
a

g
o

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

re
M

ile
s
to

n
e

s

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

3
4

0
.0

0

C
la

re
n

c
e

 G
o

o
d

m
a

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
4

0
.0

0

G
re

y
 H

o
u

s
e

9
8

9
4

8
7

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
7

-2
0

R
e

f 
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

2
9

7
.0

0
G

re
y
 H

o
u

s
e

 P
u

b
lis

h
in

g
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
9

7
.0

0

G
ro

o
t

1
4

1
9

6
3

3
7

T
0

9
8

R
u

b
b

is
h

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
5

-0
0

R
u

b
b

is
h

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l
3

0
2

.4
2

G
ro

o
t,

 I
n

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

2
.4

2

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
2

2
8

6
3

A
p
ri
l/M

a
y 

N
e
w

sl
e
tt

e
r

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
0

-1
0

P
ri

n
ti
n

g
/S

p
e

c
. 

S
e

rv
. 

- 
A

d
3

,6
1

2
.0

0
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

1
-0

0
P

o
s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

1
0

9
.3

8
H

a
g

g
 P

re
s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,5

0
2

.6
2

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

2
5

0
4

0
3

F
J
u

n
e

/J
u

ly
 N

e
w

s
le

tt
e

r
P

o
s
ta

g
e

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

1
,7

5
0

.0
0

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,7

5
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

3
0

8
0

4
0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

B
re

ih
a

n
1

0
-4

5
-5

7
8

6
-7

0
D

u
e

s
 -

 T
ru

s
te

e
7

5
.0

0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
5

.0
0

21 



4
/1

0
/2

5
 a

t 
1
1
:4

6
:0

8
.9

1
P

a
g

e
: 

3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t 

2
0

2
5

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 A
p

ri
l 
1
6
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

3
0

8
0

6
9

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

S
w

is
ta

k
1

0
-4

5
-5

7
8

6
-7

0
D

u
e

s
 -

 T
ru

s
te

e
7

5
.0

0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
5

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

3
0

8
0

7
1

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 W
a

lk
e

r
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

3
-0

0
D

u
e

s
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

0
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

0
.0

0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

3
0

8
1

4
6

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 F
e

rr
a

ri
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

3
-0

0
D

u
e

s
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

0
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

0
.0

0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

3
0

8
1

4
8

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 M
a

rt
in

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
6

-7
0

D
u

e
s
 -

 T
ru

s
te

e
7

5
.0

0
Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
5

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

3
0

8
1

6
5

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 L
a

rs
o

n
1

0
-4

5
-5

7
8

6
-7

0
D

u
e

s
 -

 T
ru

s
te

e
7

5
.0

0
Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
5

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

3
0

8
2

1
6

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

S
u

lli
v
a

n
1

0
-4

5
-5

7
8

6
-7

0
D

u
e

s
 -

 T
ru

s
te

e
7

5
.0

0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
5

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

3
0

8
4

0
3

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 B
e

rr
y

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
6

-7
0

D
u

e
s
 -

 T
ru

s
te

e
7

5
.0

0
Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
5

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

3
0

8
4

1
5

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

S
a

v
a

g
e

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

e
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

5
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
5

0
.0

0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

3
0

8
4

1
9

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 D
u

ra
n

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

e
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
1

0
0

.0
0

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

0
.0

0

In
g

ra
m

0
4

0
1

2
5

B
o

o
k
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

5
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

6
,9

1
1

.9
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
5

,6
4

0
.0

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

e
f 

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
6

9
.2

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
4

,9
2

1
.1

2
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

1
1

7
.0

6
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

,7
1

9
.7

1
In

g
ra

m
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
1

,0
7

8
.9

9

In
te

ra
c
ti
v
e

 B
u

ild
in

g
1

1
1

3
4

2
B

A
S

7
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
6

-0
0

F
a

c
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 C
a

m
p

u
s

1
,0

2
3

.0
0

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
1

-0
0

F
u

rn
it
u

re
 &

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

1
1

,5
4

1
.0

0
In

te
ra

c
ti
v
e

 B
u

ild
in

g
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
2

,5
6

4
.0

0

K
a

n
o

p
y

4
4

6
4

1
0

K
a

n
o

p
y

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
5

0
2

.0
0

K
a

n
o

p
y
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
0

2
.0

0

K
o

c
e

m
b

a
, 

Y
o

la
n

d
a

0
3

2
9

2
5

E
S

L
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
!

T
e

a
c
h

e
r

S
ti
p

e
n

d
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

1
7

1
.0

0

Y
o

la
n

d
a

 K
o

c
e

m
b

a
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
7

1
.0

0

K
o

n
e

8
7

1
6

5
2

6
9

2
A

n
n

u
a

l 
E

le
v
a

to
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
1

-0
0

M
a

in
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 M

a
in

t.
 

4
,4

9
1

.3
6

22 



4
/1

0
/2

5
 a

t 
1
1
:4

6
:0

8
.9

2
P

a
g

e
: 

4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t 

2
0

2
5

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 A
p

ri
l 
1
6
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

K
o

n
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
,4

9
1

.3
6

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

5
0

1
3

2
0

3
0

0
#

C
4

5
8

 U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
3

2
9

.0
8

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
2

9
.0

8

L
a

k
e

s
h

o
re

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

9
0

4
7

7
2

8
0

S
to

ry
ti
m

e
 C

h
a

ir
s

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
1

-8
0

R
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 -

 P
e

r 
C

a
p

it
a

 
1

,8
3

9
.7

6
L

a
k
e

s
h

o
re

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,8

3
9

.7
6

L
a

k
e

s
h

o
re

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

9
0

6
0

4
2

8
5

S
to

ry
ti
m

e
 C

h
a

ir
s

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
1

-8
0

R
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 -

 P
e

r 
C

a
p

it
a

 
1

,8
3

9
.7

6
L

a
k
e

s
h

o
re

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,8

3
9

.7
6

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lt

0
4

0
8

2
5

A
p

ri
l 
P

re
m

iu
m

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-1
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
5

,4
2

2
.7

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

.
9

,9
8

8
.6

2
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-3

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
Y

S
5

,1
0

6
.8

8
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-5

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
T

e
c
h

4
,4

9
4

.4
1

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-6
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
C

ir
c

8
,7

8
2

.4
1

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
3

,7
9

5
.0

9

L
IM

R
iC

C
 U

C
G

A
1

s
tQ

 2
0

2
5

1
s
t 

Q
 2

0
2

5
 U

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
4

6
-0

0
U

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

p
e

n
1

,0
8

6
.8

5
L
IM

R
iC

C
 U

C
G

A
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,0

8
6

.8
5

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e

5
0

6
9

6
8

1
5

8
H

o
o

p
la

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
7

,3
4

1
.4

2
M

id
w

e
st

 T
a
p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
,3

4
1

.4
2

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 2

5
1
6

0
4

0
1

2
5

C
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

4
1

8
.8

2
M

id
w

e
s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
2

5
1

6
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
1

8
.8

2

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
8

0
4

0
1

2
5

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,8

1
1

.2
4

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-2
0

L
it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

1
4

9
.9

9
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
5

8
9

.4
4

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

8
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,5

5
0

.6
7

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
9

0
4

0
1

2
5

D
V

D
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

9
.9

9
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

4
0

.9
9

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

9
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
5

0
.9

8

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
9
1

0
4

0
1

2
5

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
, 

C
D

 B
o

o
k
s
 &

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

3
1

7
.8

1

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
9

1
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
1

7
.8

1

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

0
9

1
4

4
0

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
2

,0
1

8
.8

3
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,0

1
8

.8
3

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

1
0

0
7

9
2

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
5

4
.2

0
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
4

.2
0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

1
0

0
9

0
0

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
1

5
4

.0
0

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
5

4
.0

0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

1
0

1
6

6
8

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

9
2

.2
3

23 



4
/1

0
/2

5
 a

t 
1
1
:4

6
:0

8
.9

4
P

a
g

e
: 

5

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t 

2
0

2
5

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 A
p

ri
l 
1
6
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
9

2
.2

3

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

1
0

1
7

5
4

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
6

0
.5

0
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
0

.5
0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

1
0

2
4

3
4

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

9
6

.8
0

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
9

6
.8

0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

1
0

3
1

5
4

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
1

2
5

.3
5

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
2

5
.3

5

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

1
1

0
8

4
8

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
2

,0
1

0
.5

6
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,0

1
0

.5
6

P
e

n
w

o
rt

h
y

0
6

0
6

8
5

4
-I

N
B

o
o

k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
9

8
5

.8
4

T
h

e
 P

e
n

w
o

rt
h

y
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
8

5
.8

4

P
e

n
w

o
rt

h
y

0
6

0
6

8
6

3
-I

N
B

o
o

k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
6

0
3

.3
4

T
h

e
 P

e
n

w
o

rt
h

y
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
0

3
.3

4

P
la

ya
w

a
y

4
9

5
6

7
4

C
a

s
e

s
/S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

7
9

.8
8

P
la

y
a

w
a

y
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

 L
L

C
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
7

9
.8

8

R
o

c
k
 V

a
lle

y
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
2

9
4

8
3

5
5

5
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

s
t 

fo
r 

L
o

s
t

IL
L

 I
te

m
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

1
-2

0
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

D
e

liv
e

ry
1

0
.7

8

R
o

c
k
 V

a
lle

y
 C

o
lle

g
e

 E
. 

M
.

B
la

c
k
 L

ib
ra

ry
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

.7
8

T
e

rr
a

n
c
e

 E
le

c
tr

ic
2

2
5

4
0

6
7

P
o

w
e

r 
O

u
ta

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

4
6

0
.0

0
T

e
rr

a
n

c
e

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 &

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
6

0
.0

0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

1
9

9
6

8
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,4

8
6

.4
2

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,4

8
6

.4
2

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

1
9

9
6

9
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

9
0

.0
0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
0

.0
0

T
o

s
h

ib
a

6
5

2
6

0
5

6
P

h
o

to
c
o

p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
1

9
0

.8
2

T
o

s
h

ib
a

 A
m

e
ri

c
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
9

0
.8

2

U
n

iq
u

e
6

1
3

7
6

7
1

M
a

rc
h

 P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
1

-0
0

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 A

g
e

n
c
y

1
2

.6
5

U
n

iq
u

e
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
2

.6
5

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

0
2

2
4

2
5

U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
4

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 S
e

w
e

r 
&

 W
a

te
r

1
8

4
.6

6
V

ill
a

g
e

 o
f 

L
is

le
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
8

4
.6

6

1
8

3
,8

9
4

.3
6

1
8

3
,8

9
4

.3
6

24 



P
R

IO
R

 M
O

N
T

H
S

 B
IL

L
S

 P
A

ID
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
2
5
 A

N
D

 A
P

R
IL

 2
0
2
5

B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 T
H

A
T

 N
E

E
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

 A
T

 T
H

IS
 T

IM
E

.

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 3

/1
4

/2
0

2
5

6
6

6
0

4
.3

3

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

2
3

4
.3

9

H
S

A
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
a

v
in

g
s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
P

a
y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
6

5
.0

0

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
3

/1
4

/2
0

2
5

8
0

3
.6

7

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
3

/1
4

/2
0

2
5

  
  

  
F

e
d

 T
a

x
  

  
  

  
  

$
8

0
2

1
.9

0
2

1
8

2
7

.4
9

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 W

/H
  

  
 $

6
9

0
2

.8
2

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

 $
6

9
0

2
.7

7

 

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 3

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

6
6

2
5

8
.4

8

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

2
1

1
.9

6

H
S

A
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
a

v
in

g
s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
P

a
y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
6

5
.0

0

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

4
2

.5
2

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

  
 F

e
d

 T
a

x
  

  
  

  
 $

7
9

7
4

.4
7

2
1

7
0

5
.4

4

  
 F

IC
A

  
W

/H
  

  
 $

6
8

6
5

.4
8

  
 F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

$
6

8
6

5
.4

9

W
ir

e
d

IM
R

F
IM

R
F

 W
/H

  
  

  
  

$
8

5
2

8
.0

2
1

6
0

1
4

.7
5

IM
R

F
 L

ib
  

  
  

  
  

$
7

4
8

6
.7

3

 
 

 S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
  

2
0

1
8

3
3

.0
3

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

8
8

8
9

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s
 |
 S

a
fe

w
a

y
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

5
3

.5
7

8
8

9
0

A
lle

g
ra

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
rd

s
 -

 W
e

in
s
te

in
7

3
.3

5

8
8

9
1

B
e

a
r 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

S
n

o
w

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

#
5

 o
f 

5
4

,9
8

0
.0

0

8
8

9
2

C
u
lli

g
a

n
 o

f 
W

h
e

a
to

n
W

a
te

r
4

2
.9

6

8
8

9
3

D
e
lt
a

 D
e

n
ta

l 
- 

R
is

k
A

p
ri

l 
P

re
m

iu
m

1
,7

8
8

.2
7

8
8

9
4

D
e
m

c
o

S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
3

6
.0

1

8
8

9
5

D
u
P

a
g

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s

U
s
a

g
e

2
8

.7
6

8
8

9
6

E
c
o

 C
le

a
n

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 &
 M

a
rc

h
 J

a
n

it
o

ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

5
,9

2
5

.0
0

8
8

9
7

G
ro

o
t,

 I
n

c
.

R
u
b

b
is

h
3

0
4

.1
2

8
8

9
8

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p

o
t 

C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
S

u
p

p
lie

s
5

2
.8

0

8
8

9
9

In
fo

U
S

A
 M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
, 

In
c
.

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

 S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

5
,6

0
0

.0
0

25 



8
9

0
0

J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 &

 C
re

d
it
 M

e
m

o
1

,0
4

6
.9

6

8
9

0
1

C
h
ri

s
 K

n
ig

h
t

C
o
m

p
T

IA
 I

T
 T

ra
in

in
g

 &
 M

ile
a

g
e

2
1

9
.6

8

8
9

0
2

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
C

4
5

8
 U

s
a

g
e

2
7

0
.9

8

8
9

0
3

L
a

s
 V

e
g

a
s
-C

la
rk

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

is
t

R
e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o
s
t 

fo
r 

L
o

s
t 

IL
L

 I
te

m
6

0
.0

0

8
9

0
4

N
IC

O
R

U
s
a

g
e

1
,2

7
4

.6
4

8
9

0
5

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
,4

0
2

.4
2

8
9

0
6

P
a

d
d

o
c
k
 P

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
s

S
u

b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 9

/7
/2

5
1

,0
0

2
.0

0

8
9

0
7

S
C

A
R

C
E

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

3
R

s
: 

R
e
d

u
c
e

, 
R

e
u

s
e

, 
R

e
c
y
c
le

2
2

5
.0

0

8
9

0
8

S
ik

ic
h

 L
L

P
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 &
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
3

,3
1

0
.0

0

8
9

0
9

S
ta

p
le

s
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
,1

7
2

.3
1

8
9

1
0

V
e

ri
z
o

n
U

s
a

g
e

1
,7

4
5

.5
5

8
9

1
1

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

U
s
a

g
e

4
5

0
.0

0

8
9

1
2

Z
o

o
b

e
a

n
 I

n
c
.

B
e

a
n

s
ta

c
k

1
,3

7
1

.3
0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
3
2
,7

3
5
.6

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

O
T

A
L

2
3
4
,5

6
8
.7

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

26 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ar

ch
2

0
2

5

M
ar

-2
5

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
4

/2
5

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,3
7

3
2

,4
9

2
4

,8
6

5
4

6
,7

8
7

4
2

,3
4

1
-9

.5
0

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,4

2
7

3
,9

9
3

8
,4

2
0

7
7

,2
2

0
7

6
,4

7
6

-0
.9

6
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,8

0
0

6
,4

8
5

1
3

,2
8

5
1

2
4

,0
0

7
1

1
8

,8
1

7
-4

.1
9

%
YS

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
7

8
0

9
6

1
1

,7
4

1
1

5
,0

1
8

1
4

,1
2

5
-5

.9
5

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
8

,9
3

5
6

,6
6

5
1

5
,6

0
0

1
2

6
,1

4
5

1
3

2
,0

2
6

4
.6

6
%

To
ta

l Y
S

9
,7

1
5

7
,6

2
6

1
7

,3
4

1
1

4
1

,1
6

3
1

4
6

,1
5

1
3

.5
3

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

6
,2

0
2

6
,2

0
2

4
5

,9
3

0
5

0
,9

9
7

1
1

.0
3

%

h
o

o
p

la
3

,2
6

2
3

,2
6

2
2

1
,4

0
6

2
6

,1
1

7
2

2
.0

1
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

1
,0

1
5

1
,0

1
5

4
,5

9
6

5
,8

5
7

2
7

.4
4

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
3

5
9

3
5

9
6

,4
8

7
3

,0
6

3
-5

2
.7

8
%

K
an

o
p

y
4

5
4

4
5

4
2

,7
6

3
3

,3
1

4
1

9
.9

4
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

1
1

,2
9

2
0

1
1

,2
9

2
8

1
,1

8
2

8
9

,3
4

8
1

0
.0

6
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
7

,8
0

7
1

4
,1

1
1

4
1

,9
1

8
3

4
6

,3
5

2
3

5
4

,3
1

6
2

.3
0

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

 S
es

si
o

n
s 

Lo
gi

n
s 

*
1

,6
3

3
1

,6
3

3
1

0
,4

1
3

1
2

,1
6

9
1

6
.8

6
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
6

,5
5

6
6

,5
5

6
6

0
,7

1
6

5
8

,3
4

8
-3

.9
0

%
W

ir
el

es
s 

U
se

1
,4

9
1

1
,4

9
1

1
0

,2
6

4
1

1
,9

3
2

1
6

.2
5

%
Sc

an
n

X
 s

es
si

o
n

s/
jo

b
s

2
4

7
2

4
7

2
,4

0
9

2
,7

7
4

1
5

.1
5

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

9
2

9
2

8
4

3
0

2
6

.3
4

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
9

,9
5

6
0

9
,9

5
6

8
4

,0
8

6
8

5
,5

2
5

1
.7

1
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

7
,7

6
3

1
4

,1
1

1
5

1
,8

7
4

4
3

0
,4

3
8

4
3

9
,8

4
1

2
.1

8
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ar

2
0

2
5

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 2
4

/2
5

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
3

2
1

,4
7

6
1

,2
8

7
-1

2
.8

0
%

* 
Se

ss
io

n
s 

w
er

e 
ch

an
ge

d
 f

ro
m

 2
 t

o
 4

 h
o

u
rs

 o
n

 8
/3

1
/2

3
.

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,8

4
1

2
5

,4
2

6
2

5
,5

9
4

0
.6

6
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,2
6

9
9

,5
1

7
1

1
,2

6
9

1
8

.4
1

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

6
0

4
3

8
4

1
3

-5
.7

1
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
5

7
3

,1
5

0
2

,7
4

7
-1

2
.7

9
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,1

3
6

2
6

,5
0

0
2

6
,9

8
5

1
.8

3
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

9
0

2
1

,0
7

7
2

1
,9

0
8

3
.9

4
%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts

# 
o

f 
P

at
ro

n
s/

U
se

rs
2

5
2

1
8

1
8

9
-1

3
.3

0
%

# 
o

f 
It

e
m

s 
P

ic
ke

d
 U

p
/C

h
ec

ke
d

 O
u

t
4

8
6

3
0

4
8

3
-2

3
.3

3
%

27 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
5

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

C
ir

c
Li

te
ra

cy
TO

TA
L

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
3

/2
4

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
4

/2
5

 %
 C

h
an

ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

0
5

7
2

5
2

9
4

5
4

2
6

5
2

2
0

.3
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

1
4

1
,1

0
4

3
6

2
3

1
,2

7
7

7
,1

9
6

8
,9

2
3

2
4

.0
0

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
2

2
0

2
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
0

7
1

3
1

1
7

3
3

2
.0

6
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
6

0
6

3
4

4
2

2
3

.5
3

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

4
2

0
1

4
2

6
4

4
9

4
1

4
6

.1
2

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
2

2
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
1

,3
0

0
1

,1
5

0
-1

1
.5

4
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

8
5

7
2

5
2

1
0

2
5

9
8

7
1

6
1

9
.7

3
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
6

3
1

,1
0

4
3

6
2

3
1

,4
2

6
9

,2
7

1
1

1
,1

8
7

2
0

.6
7

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,4
8

2
1

,3
8

8
1

,7
7

6
4

,6
4

6
3

9
,1

1
8

3
7

,1
8

6
-4

.9
4

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
1

7
.5

0
2

2
.5

0
6

0
3

.0
0

7
3

8
.0

0
2

2
.3

9
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
2

2
2

2
3

1
4

2
6

4
-1

5
.9

2
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
1

7
0

1
7

5
9

1
0

4
7

6
.2

7
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

9
3

8
0

9
3

8
4

,4
0

2
5

,1
7

8
1

7
.6

3
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

0
1

9
-5

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

9
4

9
4

8
9

3
8

1
6

-8
.6

2
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
1

7
0

1
9

7
9

1
2

3
5

5
.7

0
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
9

4
9

3
8

0
1

,0
3

2
5

,2
9

5
5

,9
9

4
1

3
.2

0
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

3
2

2
3

6
2

6
0

1
0

.1
7

%
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

O
u

ts
id

e 
G

ro
u

p
s 

U
si

n
g 

M
ee

ti
n

g 
Sp

ac
e 

5
3

3
2

4
3

8
6

1
9

.1
4

%
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

G
in

kg
o

 &
 M

ap
le

 S
tu

d
y 

R
o

o
m

 R
es

er
va

ti
o

n
s*

8
3

2
6

6
3

7
2

3
5

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
0

,6
1

8
1

0
0

,8
4

8
9

2
,5

9
7

-8
.1

8
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

5
6

7
8

,0
9

2
5

,0
9

0
-3

7
.1

0
%

X
 (

a.
k.

a.
 T

w
it

te
r)

 F
o

llo
w

e
rs

1
,0

2
0

1
,0

6
5

1
,0

2
0

-4
.2

3
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
4

8
5

,0
5

9
4

,0
5

8
-1

9
.7

9
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

,4
5

4
7

1
,6

0
2

5
1

,6
3

2
-2

7
.8

9
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
8

,2
8

0
6

4
,2

6
6

7
7

,8
6

2
2

1
.1

6
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t

5
6

8
6

,5
0

9
6

,3
6

6
-2

.2
0

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

1
,0

4
8

9
0

8
1

,0
4

8
1

5
.4

2
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
4

,9
6

1
3

5
,4

4
1

4
2

,8
3

1
2

0
.8

5
%

1
 T

h
e 

LL
D

 h
as

 a
d

ju
st

e
d

 t
h

e 
la

st
 F

Y 
to

ta
ls

 t
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 m
o

re
 a

cc
u

ra
te

 d
at

a.

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
t 

as
 o

f 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
4

.

28 



Lisle Library District 
Capital Improvement Program 
 
March Board Report (4/10/2025) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
General Capital Improvement Program 
 
A. General Summary 

 
1. BAS Update 

• IBS intends to have the final air handler (4 of 4) and boiler controls updated next week which will 
complete the majority of their work. 

• A network issue is persisting within the VAV (terminal equipment) that IBS is continuing to work 
to troubleshoot. This issue will need to be resolved for the project to be considered substantially 
complete.  

• A power outage in early March corresponded with failure of an actuator for the meeting room 
HVAC equipment that had to be replaced. IBS performed this work as a change order for $2,259. 
Electrical power outages are an ongoing risk to the overall HVAC system.  

 We intend to obtain pricing for adding battery backup to critical equipment.  
 

2. HVAC (Condensing Unit) Update 
• A permit was obtained and advance work started in March  
• Two of the four units have been kept on while we are waiting for equipment delivery so the 

building has some cooling capacity if needed. 
• Equipment delivery is expected next week and the work should be completed by mid May. 

 
 
B. Executive Report  

The Capital Improvement Program has been divided into (3) main projects: 
 

 
1. Mechanical Equipment Replacement – updated below 

• HVAC (Condensing Unit) – In Construction 
• BAS – In Construction 

 
2. Capital Planning – Pending Future Discussions – no status change 

• From the September meeting it was noted: 
 Over the next 10 years capital expenditures may be in the range of $2.5m- $3m without 

including costs to develop the vacant lots.  
 Major PLANNED future expenditures include: 

• Roof Replacement ($650k - $950k) – intentionally not included in renovation 
as the roof was in good condition  

• Atrium Window Replacement ($250k - $400k) – may not be required w/ 
continued maintenance 

• HVAC Replacements ($525k - $675k) – includes Condensing Units, Boilers, BAS 
system 

 
3. Vacant Lots planning – Pending Future Discussions – no status change 

• Further discussions pending Library Direction. 
 

29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

January-February-March 2025 

 

January 

 

January marked the conclusion of the LLD’s annual Winter Read program. I’m pleased to report that the 

Adult Services Department hit record numbers regarding participants this year. At the end of the 

program, we had 499 adult patrons registered. For reference, we had 332 adults register in 2024. Our 

success was so staggering that we had to order extra glass mugs as we quickly ran out of prizes! I would 

be remiss not to also mention our Home Delivery participants. Home Delivery Coordinator, Karalyn 

Collazo, worked diligently to ensure all patrons could participate in Winter Read. I’m proud of her 

commitment to accessibility via her work in facilitating Winter Read for those who cannot easily travel 

to the LLD. 13 Home Delivery patrons participated in Winter Read and logged a total of 52 books.  

Our department was particularly busy with outreaches in January. Karalyn Collazo and Stephanie Kandlik 

(of Circulation Services) visited Brookdale Senior Living and spoke to roughly 50 people. They were quite 

shocked to see a very long line of residents waiting for them upon their arrival! Karalyn and Stephanie 

issued 21 new library cards during this visit. Karalyn also had the opportunity to greet some of her 

regular Home Delivery patrons in person, a rare occurrence as she typically only speaks to them on the 

phone. Additionally, Adult Services was invited to host a table visit at Benedictine University. As a 

reminder, full-time BU students qualify for LLD cards during the current school year. While Benedictine 

has its own library, the LLD can offer unique resources and services to BU students. Our database and 

digital collections differ from those at Benedictine as well as our hours of service. The Benedictine 

library is actually closed on weekends, so staff were able to promote our extended availability and study 

room reservations. Adult and Circulation Services staff spoke with nearly 50 students and registered 25 

new Library cards.  

The new year brought a fresh look for our Book Club in a Bag collection. Adult Services Librarian, Lori 

Cummins, rebranded the LLD discussion guides in the Book Club in a Bag Kits. This rebrand includes a 

new logo and updated look. Additionally, each book within the kits has a Book Club in a Bag sticker 

(featuring the new logo!) on the cover. While we ask that the kits be returned with all 10 books in the 

bag, occasionally a book club member will return their individual title separate from the kit. Stickering 

the covers of these books makes it easier for staff to identify Book Club in a Bag books if they are 

returned separately. Lori also diligently worked to update our Book Club in a Bag titles in an effort to 

offer more popular selections such as The Women, The Wedding People, and The Husbands.  

February 

The early months of the new year mark the start of tax season. It is also a reminder that many in our 

community still utilize paper forms while completing their taxes. The Adult Services Department offers a 

selection of paper tax forms and instruction booklets on the second level. Additionally, AS staff are 

especially busy during this time of year as patrons require assistance locating and printing various tax 

forms online. Staff are usually offering additional help with our public scanner and photocopiers as well. 

I’m proud that we offer this much needed resource in our community. It’s also important to note that 

tax season brings in new Library visitors. Patrons who don’t regularly visit the LLD stop in for tax forms 

and then check out our other services, such as license plate stickers or card renewals.  

34 



Staff were able to attend a few professional development opportunities in February, including the 

Illinois Teachers of Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL) Annual Conference. Literacy Librarian, Jean 

Demas, attended the TESOL event where she networked with other community English Language 

Development librarians and teachers, participated in learning workshops on Artificial Intelligence (AI) 

and best practices for working with the immigrant population, and visited publisher exhibits to view new 

materials to add to LLD’s ELD collection. Additionally, Lori Cummins attended the annual Capricon 

convention in Chicago. Lori attended a variety of sessions focused on Science Fiction and science factual 

topics in hopes of gaining insight into the LLD’s Science Fiction and Fantasy collection. 

Adult Services returned to Brookdale Senior Living, but this time staff offered a technology class to 
residents. Jean Demas taught Internet Safety Basics where attendees learned about how to keep one’s 
information safe while using online resources. Jean also demonstrated the LLD website features and 
how to search for titles in the online catalog.  
 

March 

Staff from Benedale Center at Villa St. Benedict reached out to the LLD and requested a personalized 

tour for some of their residents. Benedale offers assisted living services to seniors, including respite and 

memory care. Karalyn conducted an extensive tour of the newly renovated LLD to 4 Benedale residents. 

This was an especially heartwarming event as Karalyn showed these patrons Library services and 

collections they had never seen before, such as the Seed Library and the Vox book collection in Youth 

Services. One resident (who was 102!) was a former educator and was especially keen to see all of the 

bells and whistles in the YS department like the Lite Zilla and playroom. These patrons also had the 

opportunity to renew their Library cards and sign up for Home Delivery. It is my sincerest hope that we 

continue to offer tours like these in the future. It is also a reminder of the importance of accessibility as 

our services extend to patrons who aren’t able to visit the LLD in person with as much frequency.  

By patron request, Adult and Youth Services staff collaborated to bring back our Family Craft program 

offering. This all-ages event allows patrons a space to make some art together as a family unit. The LLD 

previously offered this program series prior to our renovation/Covid and we were delighted to bring it 

back! 

In celebration of Women’s History Month, Leslie Goddard returned to the LLD to present a historic 

portrayal of Lucille Ball. Nearly 50 patrons attended to watch Leslie bring Lucy to life. Additionally, the 

Kilgubbin Brothers presented Live Irish Music to nearly 50 attendees. The Adult Services department 

continues to seek out live music programs, particularly those that are available on weekend afternoons. 

Our Arts, Culture, and Education Adult Programming Librarian, Xavier Duran, endeavors to offer live 

music events on a quarterly basis.   

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins   

 

35 



 

Karalyn and Benedale residents tour the LLD 

 

Benedictine University Outreach 

36 



 

 

 

Newly rebranded Book Club in a Bag kits 

37 



 
News: 

• Youth Services began and completed a significant re-organization of the collection. The Juvenile 
Graphic Novels, Media collections, and Global Voices, as well as the New/Award/Battle of the 
Books collections were all relocated. Emily Walker, Isolda Page, and Joann Sheahan organized, 
implemented, and coordinated the changes with the appropriate departments over the course 
of a few short days.  

• Emily Walker and Isolda Page hosted a 30+ person field trip from the Lisle Park District that 
included both a tour and activity.  

• Youth Services Staff prepared displays for the following topics: MLK Jr. Day, Black History Month, 
Women’s History Month, Ramadan, Graphic Novel March Madness, PageTurners, and the 
extremely popular Penguin Awareness Day.  
 

Sidewalk Stories 
The following texts were featured in our library story walk: 

• January: Ten Ways to Hear Snow by Cathy Camper 

• February: I Am Every Good Thing by Derrick Barnes 

• March: Once Upon a Forest by Pam Fong 
 
Youth Book Clubs and Reading Programs 

The Books and Banter group read and discussed the following titles: 

• Issunboshi by Ryan Lang 

• May the Best Player Win by Kyla Zhao 

• Not Quite a Ghost by Anne Ursu 
The Teen Manga group read and discussed the following titles: 

• Naruto Vol. 1 by Masashi Kishimoto 

• Blue Lock Vol. 1 by Muneyuki Kaneshiro 

• Dr. Stone Vol. 1 by Riichiro Inagaki 
PageTurners participants read titles of their choosing on the following topics: 

• January readers completed a bingo on their Winter Read Bingo Card 

• February readers completed a title by a Black author or with a Black main character 

• March readers completed a title featuring animals 
 

Programs: 

• Youth Services began offering a knitting and crochet group targeted to tweens and teens called 
Knits and Loops. Staff members Mallory Caise, Isolda Page, and Alex Thomas have been on hand 
to provide tips and guidance for young patrons interested in the fiber arts.  

• Youth Services has also introduced movie nights exclusively for teens with high interest age 
appropriate films and snacks available to patrons.  

• Youth Services continued to offer special once a month evening storytimes. January’s theme was 
“Stay Cozy”, while the themes for February and March were Valentine’s Date with your Teddy 
Bear and Leprechaun Hunt.  

Youth Services Report– First Quarter 2025 

38 



• Youth Services continued to offer movie screenings for families both on select Friday evenings 
for Sing-Alongs and on Saturday mornings once a month with a total of 131 attendees. 

• The Lego Builders program continues to grow and provide a self-guided opportunity for children 
to exercise their creativity and interact with their peers.   

• ARTstravaganza continues to provide a process-oriented art experience for our youngest 
patrons and allows children to experiment with a variety of materials, tools, and techniques. 

 
Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

Youth Services staff performed outreach storytimes at the following organizations and interacted 
with a total of 1040 children in the community during the first quarter: 

• Lisle Elementary 

• Gentle Learning Preschool 

• St. Joan of Arc School 

• Pathway Connections 

• Bright Horizons 

• Chesterbrook Academy 
 
Professional Development: 
 

• YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 

• Kathryn McMahon is a member of the Monarch Award Selection Committee 

• John Ferrari attended the iRead Committee 

• Kathryn McMahon and Isolda Page attended Anderson’s 2025 Children’s Literature 
Breakfast 

• Emily Walker contributed to the School Library Journal’s ‘Best YA Books Committee’ 

• Mallory Caise attended the following webinar, Brainfuse’s HelpNow, JobNow, VetNow, 
and CollegeNow plus our recent partnerships with Pronunciator and Barron's! 

 
Patron Communications 
The following comments were provided by way of comment cards: 
 

• “Can you have a turtle that you can touch and that you can rent?”- M. J. 

• “I Just want to let you know that we are very thankful for storytime and art time on Fridays. We 
love storytime with movement. We love the fact the library celebrates diversity. Thank you!” 
– C. R. 

• “We moved here about a year ago and love this library. The Youth services are awesome, kind, 
and so friendly. We love this library!” –  K. K.  
 

 
Respectfully Submitted,  
John Ferrari, Director of Youth Services  

39 



 

 
- 1 of 3 - 

Quarterly Board Report 
3rd Quarter FY24/25 

Circulation Services Department 
 
 
Outreach 
Circulation Services (Circ.) Paraprofessional Stephanie Kandlik 
and Karalyn Collazo from Adult Services (AS) visited Brookdale 
Senior Living in January for outreach. It was incredibly 
successful. There was a large crowd waiting for LLD staff. LLD 
cards were in high demand. Stephanie registered 25 patrons 
with new cards, which was a record for outreach. She also 
replaced two cards and renewed one. Stephanie informed me 
that it was exciting to see so much interest and enthusiasm for 
the LLD. Karalyn touched base with many appreciative Home 
Delivery patrons and got the chance to offer individual help to 
some patrons. Both Stephanie and Karalyn met with almost 50 
people. 

Photo: Karalyn and a resident of Bookdale. 
 
A Team Effort 
In January, the entire Circ. Dept. participated in refresher training on best practices for 
organizing carts with materials that are shelved in either AS or Youth Services (YS). We always 
keep AS items separate from YS items. Every member of Circ. assist with putting materials in 
the appropriate order on carts that are then shelved in a timely manner. 
 
Circ. Pages Project 
In February, all Circ. Pages received training from Circ. Assistant Director Teri Zarat about new 
locations of materials and layouts of shelves in YS for Board Books, Launchpad Tablets, 
Playaway Mini-Tablets, Video Games, and various book collections. Our Pages have now taken 
on the responsibility of ensuring the organization of these collections. 
 

Patron Service Best Practices Plan 
In March, I led a meeting for staff who assist patrons at the Circ. Desk (Circ. Desk staff) about 
providing quality patron service. We discussed service delivery, including: focused 
attentiveness, active listening, being sincere, and taking responsibility and initiative. At an 
upcoming meeting in April, along with special guest, Director Tatiana Weinstein, Circ. Desk staff 
will act out scenarios and daily patron interactions using quality patron service best practices. 
 
Hokusai Community Art Project 
In late March/early April, Circ. Desk staff have been responsible for distributing unfinished 
banners and artist waivers to interested members of the community, as well as accepting 
completed banners and waivers that will be considered for display at the Village-wide Hokusai 
event scheduled for May 24 in downtown Lisle.  
 
 
 

40 



 

 - 2 of 3 - 

 
Illinois License Plate Renewal Stickers 
During this quarter, 97 stickers were sold. 
 

185

80

107 106

127

62

78

103

82

50

82
84

77 55

97

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

Number of License Plate Renewal Stickers Sold

FY21-22

FY22-23

FY23-24

FY24-25

 
 

 

467

435 458 388
441

979
895

1,327

808

959

108 115 84 85 82
67

61 58 45
79

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

3rd Qtr
'24

4th Qtr
'24

1st Qtr
'25

2nd Qtr
'25

3rd Qtr
'25

Quarterly Registration Activity

LLD New Cards

LLD Renewals

LLD Replacements

Reciprocal Borrowers

 

There was an increase in the number of reciprocal borrower registrations during this quarter, 
especially in March. We have observed that many visiting reciprocal borrowers are parents and 
children who heard great things about YS and are excited to use its play area. And, while they 
are here, they register their home library cards to become reciprocal borrowers. 
 

41 



 

 
- 3 of 3 - 

8,721
8,838 9,026

8,430

9,529

7,027 6,970 7,236 7,010

7,662

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

3rd Qtr '24 4th Qtr '24 1st Qtr '25 2nd Qtr '25 3rd Qtr '25

Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed

Holds Satisfied

 
We saw a large increase in the amount of holds being placed and checked out by patrons during 
this quarter compared to previous quarters.  

1,057
991

1,020 833
894

135 142 162
87

164

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

3rd 
Qtr 
'24

4th 
Qtr 
'24

1st 
Qtr 
'25

2nd 
Qtr 
'25

3rd 
Qtr 
'25

Quarterly Interlibrary Loan Activity

Items
Received
Items Sent

 
Respectfully Submitted by, 
 
Paul Hurt, Director of Circulation Services 

42 



TECHNICAL SERVICES 3RD QUARTER FY2024/2025 

Meetings and Webinars 

• Aspen Implementation meetings: 2/10, 2/24, 3/10, 3/24 

• LACONI meetings: 2/26, 3/12, 3/26 

• ALA CORE Subject faceted Vocabulary Group: 1/16, 2/14, 2/27, 3/14 

• ALA CORE Interest Group Week: 3/3 - 3/7 

• Unpacking Digital Censorship in Schools and Libraries: 2/5 

• Cataloging Equipment: Gadgets, Gears, and Gallimaufry: 3/13 

 

Technical Services staff attended the online annual ALA CORE Interest Group 

Week.  Presentations and open discussions concerning cataloging, leadership, 

metadata management, and best practices in Technical Services were attended.  

The event offers staff a chance to here about new workflows, updated policies, 

and various developments taking place in libraries. 

Staff continues to perform cleanup tasks on our catalog database in preparation 

for LLD’s new discovery interface, Aspen.  For items in our catalog to show 

properly in Aspen, staff has been working on improving the consistency in our 

metadata.   We have added uniformity in our audience codes to be used as a 

filter for search results, for example separating our adult titles from a search 

when looking for a youth title.  Verified the consistency of our series and title 

formatting.  Additionally, we have been adding the appropriate data points to our 

records to enable our catalog to show as a result when searching through 

Google.  This is possible through our membership with OCLC and the agreement 

they signed with Google to push library holdings based on the searcher’s location 

to populate top results and sidebar information. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services  

43 



 

*Increase in Electronic records due to Kanopy and Hoopla doubling the amount of new titles 

available this quarter. 

4186

1619

3958

3373

1242

5914

Adult Services
collection

Youth Services
collection

Electronic Records
collection

3rd Quarter Comparison of 
FY2023/2024 and FY2024/2025

FY2023/2024 FY2024/2025

MATERIAL ADDED THIS QUARTER 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1081 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1313 

AS Audio/Visual 379 

AS Periodicals 600 

Adult Services Total 3373 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 961 

YS Non-Fiction Books 201 

YS Audio/Visual 51 

YS Periodicals 29 

Youth Services Total 1242 

Electronic Records Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC records 292 

Hoopla MARC records* 4391 

Kanopy MARC records* 1231 

Electronic Records Total 5914 

10532

4328

13239

9936

4186

12502

Adult Services Total Youth Services Total Electronic Records

YEAR TO DATE Comparison of 
FY2023/2024 and FY2024/2025

FY2023/2024 FY2024/2025

44 



 

1 
 

APPROVED  

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

LLD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

December 11, 2024 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Emily Swistak - President 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

Karen Larson - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Vanessa Berry - Trustee 

Debbie Breihan - Trustee 

Josh Martin - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Will Savage - Assistant Director 

John Ferrari - Director of Youth Services 

Elizabeth Hopkins - Director of Adult Services  

Paul Hurt - Director of Circulation Services 

 

Absent: 

Laura Murff - Director of Technical Services 

 

Also Present: 

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the August 27, 2024 Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 

 MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to approve minutes of the August 27, 2024 Strategic Planning 

 Committee Meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 

 Roll Call Vote - All aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Discussion - General Survey 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the draft public survey which included edits and suggestions 

from the August 27, 2024 Strategic Planning Committee Meeting. She presented the draft as it would 

appear online.   

 

The Committee suggested further modifications. With the suggested edits, the Committee agreed to move 

forward with the survey as adjusted.  

 

Director Weinstein suggested a “soft launch” of the public survey at Winter Fest on December 13th. 

Trustee Berry volunteered to station the table at the Fest. 

 

Director Weinstein asked the Committee about the duration of the survey. The Committee agreed to run 

the survey through February. Director Weinstein suggested mailing a postcard to alert the community that 

45 



 

2 
 

the survey would be available on the LLD website, and that paper copies of the survey would be available at 

the Library. She also suggested a reminder about the survey in the February/March Newsletter.  

Director Weinstein stated that survey signage would be placed around the Library, and that staff would 

promote the survey during programming. The Committee approved of all suggestions. 

 

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Treasurer Martin moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Breihan seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m. 

 

Recorded by  

 

____________________________________ 

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the LLD Strategic Planning Committee on April 9, 2025. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 

46 


